"Chief Dennis J. Towle" <d.towle@suttonpolice.com>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Wed, 8 Apr 2020 09:00:54 -0400

We have no records responsive to your request.
Dennis J. Towle
Chief of Police

Town of Sutton

508-865-4449

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

Please be advised that the Attorney General has ruled that communication via electronic mail in the public domain is not confidential and is considered a
matter of public record. Furthermore, all communications (including this one) will be retained for 10 years.
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